From:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft. 48-5146/2020 (FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

Integrated Regional Office, Ministry of Environment,
Forest and Climate Change, CGO Complex,
Shivalik Khand, Longwood, Shimla, H.P.

Dated Shimla-1,the 3 0 MAY 2023
Diversion of 2.358 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road from Daballa Danga to Chambar (Kms 0/00

to 3/700), within the jurisdiction of Dalhousie Forest Division, Distt.
Chamba, HP. ( Online proposal No._FP[HPfRoad/50559l2020.)

Kindly refer to your office letter No. FC/HPB/06/72/2021 dated 14-12-2022 on

the subject cited above.
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The point wise reply to the observations is submitted as below:-

The Muck Management Plan and reclamation Plan duly authenticated by DFO
Dalhousie has been uploaded at Sr. No. 14 against the additional information
column of Part-I.

In this regard CCF €hamba has reported that the soil moisture conservation plan
is not yet prepared for the proposed road, and an undertaking to pay the cost of
its implementation of Soil Moisture Conservation Plan has been uploaded at -
serial No. 15 of the addition column of online Part-1.

Yours faithfully,
y

e
Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
CF, H.P, Shimla-1.




